Form C-101 NEV IEXICO OIL CONSERVATION CO IISSION

Santa Fe, New Mexico

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DRILL

Notice must be given to the Oil Conservation Commission or its proper agent and approval obtained before drilling
begins. If changes in the proposed plan are considered advisable, a copy of this notice showing such changes will be
returned to the sender. Submit this notice in triplicate, One copy will be returned following approval. See additional
instructions in Rules and Regulations of the Commission.

Bex 670 Roswell, New Mexico Oct, 24, 1949
Date

Place

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION,
Santa Fe, New Mexico,

Gentlemen:

You are hereby notified that it is our intention to commence the drilling of a well to be knownas.

Barnett & Rector State "E®R 1 .

well No. in
30 COf §ny or OperaggE v Lease L
acuum
of Sec , T , R , N, P. M, Field, o2 County.
N The well is 77 feet (¥) (S.) of the NOrth , . . 690 feet
Ta %) (W) of the_ Bast . . See, 30

(Give location from section or other legal subdivision lines. Cross out wrong
directions. )

If state land the oil and gas lease is No. B'-2£23 - Assignment No. 7
If patented land the owner is
Address
If government land the DPermittee is
Address
The lessee is
Address

AREA 640 ACRES
h drilling equipment as follows:

W to drill well wit
T Rotary™ Sh5ut 160675 Cae Toola Fron shest TRESH 1y ks

The status of a bond for this well in conformance with Rule 3% of the General Rules and Regulations of the
Blanket bond already filed

We propose to use the following strings of casing and to land or cement them as indicated:

Commission is as follows:

Moo | Gwmme | WesmtPermeos | Newer Deptn Gomenteq. Comont
(0~250) 13%) | 8 /8" 284 New 1800 Cemented (75 on bottem &
50~1800)11") 100 from 250!

back to surface)
™ CD 20¢ New 4400 Cemenied 75

If changes in the above plan become advisable we will notify you before cementing or landing casing. We estimate
that the first productive oil or gas sand should occur at a depth of about___ Ad feet.
Additional information: The 8 5/8" easing will be cemented with not less than 75 sacks of

cement at the bottom; then a string of 1" pipe will be rum down to 250! on the outside
of the 8 5/8" casing, and cement circulated from that point on back to surface,

furty:
Approved__ , 19 Sincerely yours,
except as follows: Barnett & Rector
OIL CONSERVA;HON COMM{SSION, Send communications regarding well to:

By l—zét{?! ?’ﬁ 7 9!-{??1?’%"- Nemo — Bernets & Rectar
; i A K .

litle __[f i/ L Address _Roswe
a—







